#### OBJECTIVE

Driven Registered nurse with clinical practicum experience and passion for delivering quality healthcare. Able to smoothly delegate tasks according to patient needs and personnel skill sets. Dedicated to providing top quality care to patients while offering caring bedside manner, patient-centric focus, and educating patients and families.

#### SKILLS

- Geriatric treatment knowledge
- Patient education and counseling
- SBAR communication
- Intake and discharge

- IV drug therapy management
- IV and venipuncture certified
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certification
- Bi-lingual in English and Punjabi

### **EXPERIENCE**

## **REGISTERED NURSE** | 04/2021 to 11/2021

#### The Meadows Post-Acute

- Updated physicians on patient test results and correctly developed care plans.
- Administered IV medications to patients as prescribed, monitoring responses for adverse reactions.
- Prioritized nursing tasks and assignments and accurately reported patient status.

# LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE | 05/2018 to 05/2020 Tarzana Health and Rehabilitation Center

- Addressed patient care needs, collected vitals, dressed wounds and managed catheters
- Worked with registered nurses to deliver comprehensive, high-quality care to patients.
- Monitored infection control procedures to verify facility-wide health and safety.

# CASE MANAGER | 04/2017 to 05/2019

### Life care home health

- Developed comprehensive client-driven case plan with short and long-term goals.
- Informed patients and families of treatment options and at-home care strategies
- Coordinated support services and optimized communication between healthcare workers and patients.

# EDUCATION AND TRAINING

American Career College 09/2016

California Career College Associate Degree in Nursing 09/2020

REFERENCES

REFERENCES AVALABLE UPON REQUEST